
Page 1 of 1 

\\0(3153--EU Diamond Williams 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.corn] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 110018-EU 
Attachments: 2011.02.16. SWA. NOS. Resp to Staff First Disc.pdf 

Wednesday, February 16,2011 11:lO AM 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 

marsha@,reu~hlaw.com 
(850) 681-6788 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 110018-EU 
In re: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing 
renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of 
Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for approval of associated 
regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 2 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
SWA’s notice of serving discovery responses 

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -0551 
rnarsha@reuDhtaw corn 
8506816788 Pnone 
850.681.6515 Fax 

2/16/2011 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint petition for modification to 
determination of need for expansion of an 
existing renewable energy electrical power 
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste 
Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida 
Power & Light Company, and for approval of 
associated regulatory accounting and 
purchased power agreement cost recovery. 

DocketNo. 110018-EU 

Date: February 16,2010 

SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA’S 
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSE 

AND STAFF’S FIRST REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1) 
TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-7) 

The Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County hereby files and serves Notice that on 

this day it has served its responses to the above-referenced discovery requests propounded by the 

Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission to the persons and in the manner listed on the 

certificate of service below. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 

Richard A. Zambo 
Florida Bar No. 3 12525 
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. 
2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, #309 
Stuart, Florida 34996 
Phone: (772) 221-0263 

richzambo@aol.com 
FAX (772) 283-6756 

and 

Marsha E. Rule 
Florida Bar No. 0302066 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone (850) 681-6788 
FAX (850) 681-6515 
marsha@reuphlaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify the foregoing has been served by U. S .  mail and email the following 

persons on this 16'h day of February, 2010: 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Power & Light Company: 
Bryan Anderson 
William Cox 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Email: will.p.cox@fpl.com 

bryan.anderson@fpl.com 

/s/Marsha E. Rule 

Attorney 
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